



MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 19, 2024

To: Honorable Mayor & City Council

CC: Dave Bennett, Director of Public Works/City Engineer; Jeff Schroepfer, Police Chief; Jake Reilly, Community Development Director; Lynette Peterson, City Clerk; Michelle Mahowald, Communications & Human Resources Director; Natalie Draper, Director of Library; Brenda Angelstad, Finance Director; Chris Hood, City Attorney

From: Ben Martig, City Administrator

RE: "Supplemental Agenda Background Memo" for November 19, 2024 No. 1.

Summary Report:

The following is an update on agenda items as supplemental background agenda information made available for Tuesday November 19, 2024:

1. 24-682 Discussion on Flood Emergency Management Response Enhancements & Future Mitigation Improvements and Equipment.

See attached presentation.

2. 24-685 Review of Cannabis Related Ordinance Amendments.

See attached presentation. A longer staff memo report with background data associated with the presentation is forthcoming.

4. 24-684 Review Final Budget Related Direction 2025-2026.

See attached presentation. Staff is still working on information for the NCRC Leases and will be providing that as additional information at the meeting.